May 31st, 2023

Dear CCSD School Board,

my desire to see our district prosper.

I would appreciate being considered for the temporary open seat on the school board. I have three children enrolled in the CCSD with one on an IEP. Since 2020, I have attended more than half of the school board meetings and participated in many additional meetings such as the strategic plan community meetings, Title I-A parent and staff meetings, the special education work group, and budget advisory committee meetings. Since 2017, I have been a volunteer for many class trips and events as well as an active member of the PTSA. During the current academic year, I have enjoyed being a weekly classroom volunteer in the kindergarten class. As a result, I have developed a deep respect for the CCSD, formed close bonds with many of the students, become well acquainted with the strengths and struggles of a variety of staff, and furthered

I am currently serving as a council member for the city with my term ending in October. It was confirmed with a local government specialist in Juneau that there is no state prohibition for a person serving in both roles. CCSD bylaws have no exclusion for this as well. Alaska Statute 29 states you cannot hold the mayor's seat and council seat, but there is no mention of the school board. Alaska Statute 14 states you need only to be a municipal voter to be qualified for a school board seat.

I understand the time to serve in this board seat would be brief, but I would do my best to promote the best interests of the students and district. Per your request, I have attached my resume. Also, I would be happy to provide references and/or any additional follow-up information you require.

Thank you once again for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Julie McDonald

Julie.CPFI@gmail.com

Julio M Ponald

Julie Lynch McDonald

PO Box 8 Craig, AK 99921 561.222.3330 Julie.CPFI@gmail.com

EDUCATION

2004 - 2008

Lloyd L. Gregory School of Pharmacy Palm Beach Atlantic University

West Palm Beach, Florida Doctor of Pharmacy

1999 - 2002

University of Florida Gainesville, Florida Bachelor of Science

1998 - 1999

Palm Beach Community College Palm Beach Gardens, Florida

Associate of Arts

WORK EXPERIENCE

2010 - Present

Pharmacist In Charge (2010-2015) /Owner (2015 - Present)

Whale Tail Pharmacy

Craig, Alaska

Responsible for smooth operation of the retail pharmacy, ensuring efficient workflow, and guaranteeing exceptional patient care. Complete pharmacist dispensing duties of interpreting prescriptions, screening for interactions, and counseling patients on every new medication or medication change. Oversee daily tasks, training, hiring, and general management of staff. Facilitate involvement with community and local health clinics through participation at health fairs, establishing an immunization program, provision of health publications for local newspaper, mentoring at local schools, and serving on clinic advisory committees. Precept pharmacy student interns and establish/maintain pharmacy's status as an APPE site for multiple universities. Evaluate and manage expanding front of store inventory. Manage medication inventory including use of multiple vendors for cost savings, return credits for expired medications, and continual inventory of CII medications. Negotiate third party and wholesaler contracts including MAC price appeals. Ensure compliance with HIPPA, FWA, and regulatory agencies. Oversee reconciliation of third party payments, patient Medicare plan selection appointments, DME program, and preparation of weekly medisets. Work with AKPhA on legislative issues including letter writing, testifying before congress, data collection, and other actions as needed. Maintain compliance with the state VacTrAK and Prescription Drug Monitoring Program. Implementing and maintaining wellness programs such as medication take back and free vitamins for children. Supervise Transition of Care Services with local hospital.

2008 - 2010

Pharmacist

Schaefer Drugs Wellington, Florida

Interpreted written and verbal prescriptions. Ensured proper medication use and screened for drug, allergy, and/or disease state interactions. Dispensed medications and provided appropriate counseling on prescription and over the counter medications. Managed pharmacy and compounding technicians. Precept pharmacy interns for compounding and retail rotations. Interacted with health care professions providing recommendations and drug information. Ensured proper inventory was sustained. Created and maintained database to track controlled medications.

2007 - 2010

Pharmacy Intern (2008)/Relief Pharmacist (2008-2010)

Tequesta Drugs Tequesta, Florida

Assisted in prescription entry, transfers, dispensing, and counseling. Ensured customer satisfaction and safety. Created and maintained patient profiles. Helped coordinate community health projects,

such as immunization programs. Resolved insurance rejections and complications. Aided pharmacists with compounding and researching drug information questions.

Pharmacy Intern 2005 - 2006

CVS/Pharmacy Jupiter, Florida

Completed processing and dispensing of prescriptions, inventory management, restocking, and prescription transfers. Created and maintained patient profiles. Completed all duties while maintaining the highest level of patient service.

Staff Scientific Associate 2003 - 2005

South Florida Water Management District

West Palm Beach, Florida

Assisted staff scientists in evaluation of the Kissimmee River Restoration Project. Conducted field date collection, data analysis, data reporting, and QA/QC. Coordinated field operations. Established an extensive database interpreted from historic waterfowl records.

Environmental Specialist/Field Biologist 2002 - 2003

R.L. Weigt Environmental Consulting

Hobe Sound, Florida

Prepared assessment reports, cumulative impact analyses, and resource permits. Conducted extensive fieldwork, mapped data via AutoCAD software, and preformed data analysis. Corresponded with state and federal agencies, media, landowners, and independent corporations.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Advanced Experiential Practice in Progress

Hospital Pharmacy May 2007 Johns Hopkins Hospital Baltimore, Maryland Anthea Francis, R.Ph.

Completed medication reconciliation forms and reviewed medication administration records. Participated in rounds and responded to drug information request. Executed order entry, stat requests, cart checks, and pharmacokinetic monitoring. Assisted in preparing P&T report.

Pharmacy Missions Jun 2007 Amazon Outreach Manaus, Brazil

Researched and prepared to meet the needs of the Amazon River people groups. Completed all inventory management, responsible for every part of medication dispensing, made therapeutic determinations, and taught preventative medicine. Christine Birnie, Ph.D.

Drug Information Aug 2007 Gregory School of Pharmacy

West Palm Beach, Florida Gina Jules, Pharm.D.

Responded to drug information requests regarding pharmacy laws, pharmacokinetics, interactions, and literature requests. Completed journal clubs, new medication monographs, and comparative medication assessments. Composed Gregory RxPress Newsletter.

Internal Medicine Sep 2007

Martin Memorial Hospital South

Stuart, Florida

Emily Donatelli, Pharm.D.

Presented pharmacy in-services and answered drug information requests. Assisted with pharmacokinetic monitoring, rounded with physicians and meet with medical teams, composed patient medication reviews, and provided therapeutic recommendations.

Ambulatory Care Oct 2007

Carelink International Jupiter, Florida

Andryann Pino, Pharm.D.

Conducted clinical interviews and composed SOAP notes. Monitored disease states, proposed therapeutic recommendations, and triaged patients, including blood pressure and blood glucose measurements. Provided medications and disease state counseling.

Community Pharmacy Nov 2007

Tequesta Drugs Tequesta, Florida

Richard Brumer, R.Ph., BS

Processed prescriptions, resolved prescription issues, and obtained generic substation approvals. Provided prescription counseling, explanation of therapeutic monitoring, and drug information answers. Compounded prescriptions, including creams, capsules, and trochees.

Veterinary Medicine Dec 2007

Reid and Associates Loxahatchee, Florida Erin Newkirk, DVM

Participated in rounds and pharmacotherapy decision making. Prepared medication reviews for every patient. Contributed to daily equine medical care and surgical procedures. Completed and presented journal clubs. Composed a site specific medication guide.

J.L. McDonald 3

Jan 2008 Academia

Gregory School of Pharmacy West Palm Beach, Florida

Dee Dugan, Pharm.D.

Prepared case based lecture material and delivered lectures.

Facilitated group discussions solving case studies. Presented lecture on teaching methods to faculty and developed a teaching philosophy.

Developed a course syllabus and composed quiz questions.

Feb 2008 Pain Management

Treasure Coast Hospice Stuart, Florida

Bernie Fischer, R.Ph., CPh

Participated during interdisciplinary team meetings. Prepared and delivered in-service on respiratory medications for nursing staff. Assisted in inventory management and Pyxis restocking. Aided in opioid conversions and teaching nursing staff pharmacy calculations.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Presentations

1 Mar 2011 Educating Women about the Science of Medication Abortion

Workshop

United Nations 55th Commission on the Status of Women

16 Jan 2010 Medication Abortion: Revealing the Facts

Continuing Education Presentation AAPLOG Annual Conference

10 Oct 2009 Retail Pharmacists: God's Coffee Cups

Keynote Presentation

CPFI Annual Student Retreat

23 May 2007 Safety Summary and Inpatient Medication Expenses

Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee Report Johns Hopkins Hospital and Kennedy Krieger Institute

27 Oct 2006 Effect of Sildenafil on Female Sexual Dysfunction

Literature Evaluation: Third Year Lloyd L. Gregory School of Pharmacy

Publications

Mar 2013 "Is Another Drug Regimen the Answer? Ulipristal Vaginal Ring on Horizon"

Medical Matters Heartbeat International

Dec 2011 "Mail Order Pharmacy: Why Every Pharmacist Should Care"

The Alaska Pharmacist Newsletter Alaska Pharmacists Association

Nov 2010 "Ella: Muddying the Waters"

Christianity and Pharmacy Journal

Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International

Mar 2009 "The Joy of Serving with CPFI Student Groups"

The Faith Script Newsletter

Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International

Aug 2008 "National Student Council Begins Year Two"

The Faith Script Newsletter

Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International

Aug 2008 "How to Measure Success with CPFI Student Affiliated Groups"

The Faith Script Newsletter

Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International

Apr 2008 "Nationwide Outreach to Children in Need"

Christianity and Pharmacy Journal

Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International

J.L. McDonald 4

"Terezinha: A Village Forgotten By Man, But Not By God" Dec 2007 Christianity and Pharmacy Journal Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International "Introducing CPFI National Student Council" Aug 2007 The Faith Script Newsletter Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International "Phentermine Prescriptions: Florida Laws Specific for Obesity Medications" Aug 2007 Gregory RxPress Newsletter Palm Beach Atlantic School of Pharmacy "Importance of Screening and Monitoring Vitamin D Levels in Bisphosphonate Therapy" May 2007 Rx Script News Johns Hopkins Hospital and Kennedy Krieger Institute "Encouraging Pharmacy Students in International and Local Outreach" Feb 2007 The Faith Script Newsletter Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International "Spiritual and Professional Responsibility of Pharmacists in Medical Missions" Nov 2006 Christianity and Pharmacy Journal Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International **Professional Affiliations** Alaska Pharmacists Association 2011-Present President (2013 - 2014) Board Member, Chairperson Medicaid Relations Committee (2011-2014) National Community Pharmacists Association 2010 - Present Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International 2004 - Present Board Member, Coordinator of Student Chapters and New Graduates (2007 – 2014) Co-Chairperson, Student Chapter Advisory Committee (2009 - 2014) Founder & Chairperson, National Student Council (2007 - 2008) American Pharmacists Association-Academy of Students of Pharmacy 2004 - 2008Chapter Secretary (2006 - 2007) American Society of Health-Systems Pharmacists 2004 - 2008Historian (2005 – 2006) Christian Pharmacists Fellowship International's Genesis Chapter 2004 - 2008P4 Liaison (2007 – 2008) President (2006 – 2007) Chairperson, Prayer Team (2005 - 2007) Events Coordinator (2005 - 2006) Florida Pharmacy Association 2004 - 2009**Organizational Activities** City of Craig 2017 - Present Council Member Gulu Children of Mercy Home 2014 - Present Co-Founder/Advisor Craig Head Start Parent Association 2016 - 2022Secretary (2021 - 2022) In Class Volunteer and Physical Education Instructor (2015 - 2018, 2022)

J.L. McDonald 5

2012 - Present Heartbeat International Member, Medical Advisory Board 2011 - 2014Helping Ourselves Prevent Emergencies (HOPE) Member, Public Awareness Outreach 2010 - Present Prince of Wales Health Network Vice President (2022 - Present) Secretary (2020 - 2022) Member, Steering Committee (2017 - Present) Member, Opioid Task Force (2017 – Present) Member, Opioid Review Committee (2010 – 2017) Member, Expanding Services Committee (2012 - 2014) Member, Immunization Delivery Team (2010 - Present) 2010 - Present City of Craig Recreational Department Director/Coach, Gymnastics Program (2010 - Present) Director/Instructor, Ballet Program (2018 – Present) 2004 - 2008Lloyd L. Gregory School of Pharmacy President, Class of 2008 (2006 – 2008) Member, Dean's Council (2006 – 2008) Member, Student Leadership Council (2005 - 2008) 2004 - 2008Student Government of Palm Beach Atlantic University Senator, School of Pharmacy (2004 – 2007) Chair, Pharmacy Committee (2005 – 2007) Chair, Financial Services Improvement Committee (2005 - 2006) 2006 - 2008Kappa Psi Pharmaceutical Fraternity RELATED SKILLS AND QUALIFICATIONS 2018 APhA Delivering Medication Therapy Management Services 2017 APhA Pharmacy-Based Cardiovascular Disease Risk Management 2006 APhA Pharmacy-Based Immunization Delivery Training (Renewed in 2014) 2004 American Heart Association's Heartsaver CPR Certification **AWARDS AND HONORS** Oct 2019 Prince of Wales Island's Distinguished Woman Feb 2013 Alaska Pharmacists Association's Distinguished Young Pharmacist Dr. Warren E. Weaver Service Award Jun 2012 May 2008 Phi Lambda Sigma Leadership Chapter Senior Award Jan 2007 - 2008 Lloyd L. Gregory School of Pharmacy Delegate Jan 2007 - 2008 Phi Lambda Sigma Pharmacy Leadership Fraternity Apr 2007 Pharmacy with Faith Award

References Available Upon Request

Awarded the Prescription Center's Pharmacy Internship in Fairbanks, Alaska

May 2005